Bongi Mhlanga

From: Bongi Mhlanga
Sent: 10 July 2012 05:21 PM
Subject: PROJECT NOTIFICATION_PROPOSED RETROFITTING OF THE EXISTING

ELECTROSTATIC PRECIPITATORS WITH FABRIC FILTER BAGS AT GROOTVLEI
POWER STATION UNITS 2, 3 AND 4, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE

DEA Reference Number: 14/12/16/3/3/1/600

RE: PROPOSED RETROFITTING OF THE EXISTING ELECTROSTATIC PRECIPITATORS WITH FABRIC FILTER BAGS AT
GROOTVLEI POWER STATION UNITS 2, 3 AND 4, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE

Dear Interested and Affected Party

Please find attached the Cover letter to the Background Information Document (BID), the BID as well as the
Registration and Comment form for the above mentioned project.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any additional information.
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BID - BID - English.pdf BID Cover letter - BID Cover Letter - Registration and
Afrikaans.pdf Afrikaans.p... English.pdf.. Comment Form....

Kind Regards

Bongi Mhlanga
Environmental Technician
Lidwala Consulting Engineers
P.O. Box 32497

Waverley, Pretoria, 0135

Tel: 0861 LIDWALA / 0861 543 9252
Fax: 086 500 5574
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Lidwala

HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING | STRUCTURAL & CIVIL INFRASTRUCTURE ENGINEERING | ELECTRICAL
ENGINEERING | PROJECT MANAGEMENT | ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING AND SCIENTIFIC SERVICES
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;; Think before you print!

Lidwala Consulting Engineers (SA) (Pty) Ltd email Disclaimer and confidentiality note

This e-mail, its attachments and any rights attaching hereto are, unless the content clearly indicates otherwise, the property of
Lidwala Consulting Engineers (SA) (Pty) Ltd and its subsidiaries. It is confidential, private and intended for only the addressee.

Should you not be the addressee and receive this e-mail by mistake, kindly notify the sender, and delete this e-mail immediately.
Do not disclose or use it in any way. Views and opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the sender unless clearly stated as
those of Lidwala Consulting Engineers (SA) (Pty) Ltd.
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PostNet Waverley
Shop No. 92, Waverley Plaza

1116 Hertzog Street - Qz-cx:§;1' c>£;7

Villieria

0186

Tel No. (012) 332-4691
Fax No. (012) 332-4186

Have a nice day!!
VAT Registration Number : 4540256080

Cash Sale

0001-001 00212982 10:36:78  11-07-2012
Code Description QTY Total
¥ kK FAST MAIL -P 8  68.0
0

%12128 ~ ENV DL 8 9.6
0

Subtotal 71.60
MasterCard 77.60
1234 10/20

Change 0.00

Number of Items 16

CASHIER: JUANITA (3)
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